



## 朴珉正

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1899  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [mjupark@shinkim.com](mailto:mjupark@shinkim.com)

Ms. Minjung Park is currently a partner at Shin & Kim, and her main field of work is criminal cases at the investigation and trial stage.

Ms. Park previously worked at the Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency, the Seoul Eunpyeong Police Station, and the Seoul Mapo Police Station to investigate various criminal cases, including intelligent crimes, economic crimes, cyber crimes, and traffic-related crimes.

### 工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2023	Economic Crime Investigation Team Head, Seoul Mapo Police Station Traffic Investigation Team Head Integrated Investigation Support Team
2015-2019	Information Division 1, Seoul National Police Agency
2013-2015	Economic Crime Investigation Team, Seoul Eunpyeong Police Station

### 教育背景

2021-2024	Sungkyunkwan University, Law School (J.D.)
2011-2013	Seoul National University, Graduate School, Department of Political Science (MA)
2007-2011	Korean National Police University, Public Administration Department (PA)

## 资格

2024 Admitted to bar, Korea

## 语言

Korean, English